
Fwd: Invitation to Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day 2017 
1 message

Ellie Lambert <ellie@bikehub.ca> Tue, May 2, 2017 at 12:01 PM
To: tri-cities@bikehub.ca

Hi,
We've received the below request, would it be OK if we chatted about this at tonight's meeting?
Thanks,
Ellie

Ellie Lambert 
Director of Communications  
HUB Cycling 
Website bikehub.ca | Phone   604.558.2002   

Make biking better in Metro Vancouver • Join HUB Cycling 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Jelena Kocmaruk <jel@bikehub.ca> 
Date: Tue, May 2, 2017 at 11:14 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day 2017 
To: Ellie Lambert <ellie@bikehub.ca> 

Hi Ellie, 
This is the email from Coquitlam re: Canada Day celebrations. 

Thanks! 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Russell, Danielle <DRussell@coquitlam.ca> 
Date: Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 11:23 AM 
Subject: Invitation to Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day 2017 
To: "streetwise@bikehub.ca" <streetwise@bikehub.ca> 

Hello, 

My name is Danielle and I am with the City of Coquitlam. 

On July 1st, 2017 the City will host its annual Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day event at Town Centre Park in Coquitlam,
BC. This event is one of the largest community events organized by the City with over 70,000 residents taking part in the
day’s festivities. This year’s Canada Day should be even busier with Canada celebrating its 150th! 

Similar to previous years, the event will consist of several “streets” with one of them being the “Green Street”. The Green
Street will showcase various sections of the City’s Environmental and Parks groups such as Water Conservation, Urban
Wildlife, Waste Reduction, and Park Spark to name a few, as well as provide local environmental organizations the
opportunity to educate the public about their programs and initiatives.  

We would like to invite HUB to this year’s Green Street at Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day 2017. If interested, please fill
in the online Vendor Agreement and Logistics Form by May 1st.  Additional information, including the Vendor Information
Package, is available at Coquitlam.ca/CanadaDay. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have further
questions. 

Thank you and I hope to hear from you soon. 

Sincerely, 

Danielle Russell
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https://bikehub.ca/get-involved/be-a-hub-member
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Recycling and Waste Reduction 
City of Coquitlam | Environmental Services 
Email: drussell@coquitlam.ca  | Tel: 604-927-4310 

--  
Jel Kocmaruk
Bike Education Coordinator

HUB Cycling 
1-828 West 8th Avenue, Vancouver BC  V5Z 1E2 
Website bikehub.ca | Phone  604.558.2002  | Mobile  778.888.6013
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